UNT SYSTEM™

DATE: March 14, 2025

TO: Potential Respondents

FROM: Aurika Weaver-White — Construction Contract Coordinator |
SUBJECT: Addendum #1

RFQ769-25-1001AW
IDIQ — LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES

*Please note that the UNTS webpage has changed — new link is:
https://finance.untsystem.edu/vendor-resources/bid-inquiry/bid-opportunities.php.

This document is being issued due to the Revision of Jaggaer weblink for submission of
qualifications is as follows:

SELECTION PROCESS/DESCRIPTION OF PROCESS:
Please submit responses through the Jaggaer link at:

https://bids.sciguest.com/apps/Router/PublicEvent?CustomerOrg=UNTS

In order to submit proposals electronically, Proposer must have a working, registered
vendor username and password to login. If this is the first time Proposer has attempted
to submit a response electronically, please register at:
https://bids.sciquest.com/apps/Router/PublicEvent?CustomerOrg=UNTS

REVISED SELECTION PROCESS/DESCRIPTION OF PROCESS:
Please submit responses through the Jaggaer link at:

https://solutions.sciquest.com/apps/Router/SupplierLogin?CustOrg=UNTS&tmstmp=163
3981687779

In order to submit proposals electronically, Proposer must have a working, registered
vendor username and password to login. If this is the first time Proposer has attempted
to submit a response electronically, please register at:
https://solutions.sciquest.com/apps/Router/SupplierLogin?CustOrg=UNTS&tmstmp=16
33981687779
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